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4™ December, 2017.
REF: GDC/MSC/005/17-18/dk

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sirs,

ADDENDUM 2: CLARIFICATION

RE:

TENDER FOR SUPPLY DELIVERY & INSTALLATION

OF ICT NETWORKING

EQUIPMENT AND LICENSES — GDC/ICT/OT/026/2017-2018.

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following clarification;

Bidder’s Question

No. | Bidder’s Query GDC Response

L. Kindly confirm which Tender No. should be | Kindly ignore the tender number appearing at
used for this Tender among; the footer. The Correct Tender Number is:
GDC/ICT/OT/026/2017:2018, GDC/ICT/OT/026/2016-2017.
GDC/ICT/OT/026/2016-2017 or
GDC/ICT/OT/003/17-18
Our Tender Security will bear the Tender
number as per your confirmation.

2 Kindly Clarify whether all supply Delivery This is a general tender requirement. Kindly
& Installation works are being done at Kawi | refer to each Schedule for the specific
House to guide in charging for labour & requirement of the Schedules. Note: Award
logistics. will be per schedule. Kindly refer to

Particulars of Appendix to instructions to
tenders; clause 2.27 page 16.
3. Schedule 1, 2 & 3 — Minimum of two (2) Warranty for the hardware is two (2) years.

years of warranty assurance.

Page 36 under Support, the same
requirement is mentioned as 1 year Next
Business Day support for hardware as well
as 1 year 24x7 support for the controller
licenses should be quotes as well. Should
Warranty support for the hardware be 1 OR 2
YEARS?

Support for the controller licenses should be
quoted for one year renewable annually




Kindly clarify whether GDC needs SLA
support (Onsite/Remote, E-Mail )for all the
items from the Bidder in line with the
Warranty period of 1 year or 2 Years

Support for the controller licenses should be
quoted for one year renewable annually.

2.27 Each complete schedule shall be
evaluated and awarded separately. Each of
these schedules are interdependent on each
other, please advice on how project will be
coordinated to achieve the intended solution
if various bidders are awarded each schedule.

Each Schedule is independent and therefore
award will be per schedule. We treat each
project independently.

Category 6e Network cables to be delivered
in Nakuru (GDC Polo Center) Page 37
indicates that Deliveries for the UTP
CATEGORY 6 CABLE are to be done to
GDC Store at Kawi House-Nairobi. Please
clarify is the delivery to be done in Nakuru
or Kawi House?

UTP Cable will be delivered to GDC Kawi
House store and not Nakuru, Polo Center.

Indoor Access Points — Nakuru Office |
Quantity = 10.

Is the cabling infrustructure already in place
or should be charged for each site?

Cabling Infrastructure is availbale and should
there be need for more GDC will avail.

50 boxes (305Meters (1000feet) Reelex)

Are the cable boxes just been delivered or
will also be installed? If so, how many points
are to be installed?

The Schedule is for Supply, there is no
installation.

NB/ All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.
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